Thank you very much for the invitation. Attached you will find my CV and photo.
Should you have any question please do not hesitate to contact me.
Warm regards,

Yanfu Shao, MD

Associate Professor of Anesthesiology

Director, Transesophageal Echocardiography
Department of Anesthesiology

Lewis Katz School of Medicine at Temple University

From: Journal of Clinical Anesthesiology Open Access [clinanesthesiology@clinicalres.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 7:10 AM

To: Shao, Yanfu

Subject: Editorial Board Invitation

Dear Yanfu Shao,

Greetings from Journal: Journal of Clinical Anesthesiology!!!

At the outset, it’s your eminence & reputation in the quality of research field for which you have been
invited to become Editorial Board Member for our Journal. We are aware of your reputation for quality of

research and trustworthiness in the field of “Journal of Clinical Anesthesiology" that is why you are being
requested to be an Editorial Board Member of our journal entitled “Journal of Clinical Anesthesiology”.

You are requested to send your C.V, Biography (150 words), Research Interests for our records.

We look forward to a close and lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of scientific community.
Please let us know your decision at the earliest.

With Kind Regards,

Elena Williams

Journal Coordinator Research and Reports in Immunology
E-mail:_clinanesthesiology@clinicalres.org

Call: (828) 214-3944
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